E.E. Oliver School Council E. E. Oliver Parents' Council Society Minutes

Date: October 17, 2019

Location: E.E. Oliver Elementary School Library

Time: 7:00 pm

<u>Current Members:</u> Chair/President – Carmen Enns

Vice Chair/Vice-President – absent

Secretary - Christy Barlund

Principal – NOA

Parent Council Treasurer – absent

Parents, Teachers, Community Members – Erin Scheidegger, Ms Krol Fundraising Chair – Laura Fentie

Peace River School Division Representative - NOA

Call To Order School Council Meeting – 7:05 pm

1. Introductions (if needed)

- 2. Approval of Agenda Erin adopted agenda as presented, all in favour (CARRIED)
- 3. Approval of September 19, 2019 minutes Laura adopted as presented, all in favour (CARRIED)
- 4. School Board Trustee Report: Robyn couldn't come this evening but told Carmen that next month, November 21st is Council of School Councils meeting which is a Parent Engagement session, focusing on mental health and would like parent input so as many people who could go would be great! Will be having an informal open house at Grimshaw office October 22nd 7-9.
- 5. Principal Report: presented by Ms. Krol. Mrs Green is out of office on critical illness leave due to family emergency. Substitute teacher booked to cover instructional duties and Ms Krol is covering the office. Busy few weeks. Student Council has been elected, true to promise new President dyed his hair blue. School sports going on during lunch, volleyball teams looking into going to a couple tournaments. Grade 5 class remains large as provincial budget still in limbo. Still having temporary substitute at this time but teachers are working together well and students seem engaged and happy. Report cards will be sent out November 22nd. PTI set for November 26th and 28th. Toonie Carnival for October 31 requires interested party to take over haunted house. Ms Krol has said that if a staff member doesn't show interest soon then parent volunteers would be greatly appreciated to design theme/set up/take down etc as she is trying to step back but still wants the tradition to continue!

6. Old Business:

- a. South side of school signage —have noticed improvement in south side stop signs but motorists still seem confused over stop signs and crosswalk at the east side of building. Ms Krol showed a picture of a sandwich board style sign that lets parents know to not park in the parking lot. Parents felt it was a perfectly appropriate sign to look into getting in addition to the pylons.
 - 7. New Business: none at this time
 - 8. Round Table: School picture retakes November 8th 9:30-10:30am. Christmas concert December 19th.
 - 9. NEXT MEETING: November 21, 2019
 - 10. Adjourn School Council Meeting: 7:35pm

Call to Order Parent Council Meeting - 7:35pm

- 1. Approval of Agenda with addition of Old Business #4d Basket raffle
- 2. Approval of September 19, 2019 minutes
- 3. Treasurer Report: tabled
- 4. Old Business:
- a. Tree signs Carmen talked with Kristi Heck at Bear Creek funeral home and she will look into options.
 - b. AGLC funding proposal change add in playground perimeter trees obtained AGLC Current use of Proceeds List for Laura.
 - c. Wish List will table to next meeting
- d. Basket raffle Basket fundraiser starting; will do one basket per class, Laura will inquire with office for notices to send home for donations/support. Laura will look into AGLC license, getting tickets from Mad Dog and inquiring at Boyts for sponsorship of laundry baskets.
- 5. New Business:
- a. Parent Teacher Interviews Discussion about buying or potluck. Teachers really enjoyed Chinese supper last meeting. Will try Hong Kong restaurant this time for the PTI session that is held in the evening
 - 6. Round Table
 - 7. NEXT MEETING: November 21, 2019 at Council of School Councils meeting.
 - 8. Adjourn Parent Council Meeting: 8pm